
State of Florida 

FILED 7/14/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 05643-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 10, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Penny Mallow, Public Utility Analyst III, Office of Industry Development & 
Market Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 20250086-TX-Application for certificate to provide local 
_ telecommunications service by Fiber AssetCo LLC._ 

Attached is Fiber AssetCo LLC’s updated organizational information. Please add to docket file. 
If you have questions please contact me at 413-6586. 



Penny Mallow 

From: Penny Mallow 

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 5:47 PM 

To: 'Weiss, Leetal'; Blau, Russell M.; Burt, Danielle 
Cc: 'puc.correspondence@crowncastle.com'; 'deborah.kelly@crowncastle.com' 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250086-TX - FL Application for Original Certificate of Authority 

Leetal, 

Thank you, that provided the needed clarification. 

Regards, 

Penny Mallow Public Utility 
Analyst 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
I FLORIDA PUBLIC 
I SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850)413-6586 

From: Weiss, Leetal <leetal.weiss@morganlewis.com> 

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 5:40 PM 

To: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state. fl. us>; Blau, Russell M. <russell.blau@morganlewis.com>; Burt, Danielle 

<danielle.burt@morganlewis.com> 

Cc: 'puc.correspondence@crowncastle.com' <puc.correspondence@crowncastle.com>; 

'deborah.kelly@crowncastle.com' <deborah.kelly@crowncastle.com> 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250086-TX - FL Application for Original Certificate of Authority 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Penny, 

Thank you for reaching out. As stated in response to Question 9(c), Crown Castle Inc. (CCI) is the indirect parent 
company of Applicant, Fiber AssetCo LLC. Applicant provided the most recent consolidated financial statements of CCI 
for 2022, 2023, and 2024 to demonstrate Applicant’s financial qualifications. 

Attached to help clarify the relationship is an organizational structure chart. 

Best, 
Leetal 

Leetal Weiss 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 

300 South Grand Avenue, Twenty-Second Floor | Los Angeles, CA 90071-3132 
Direct: +1.213.612.7306 | Main: +1.213.612.2500 | Fax: +1.213.612.2501 
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1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004-2541 
Direct: +1.202.739.5473 | Main: +1.202.739.3000 | Fax: +1.202.739.3001 

leetal.weiss@morqanlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com 

.GLOBA PIM PACT OF THE 
US ADMINISTRATION 
Visit our resource center 0 

From: Penny Mallow <pmallow@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 1:37 PM 

To: Blau, Russell M. <russell.blau@morganlewis.com>: Burt, Danielle <danielle.burt@morganlewis.com>; Weiss, Leetal 

<leetal.weiss@morganlewis.com > 

Cc: 'puc.correspondence@crowncastle.com' <puc.correspondence@crowncastle.com>: 

'deborah.kelly@crowncastle.com' <deborah.kelly@crowncastle.com> 

Subject: Docket No. 20250086-TX- FL Application for Original Certificate of Authority 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
Russell, Danielle and Leetal, 

I am in receipt of the application of Fiber AssetCo LLC for authority to provide telecommunications services within the 

state of Florida. In a cursory review of the application, I have a concern regarding the financial reports provided. 

The SEC Annual Reports are for Crown Castle Inc. I was unable to locate a reference in the reports linking Crown Castle 

Inc with Fiber AssetCo LLC. Please provide a detail of the organizational structure and the corporate relationship 

between Crown Castle Inc and Fiber AssetCo LLC. 

Thank you, 

protection laws and our Privacy Policies and 

Penny Mallow Public Utility 
Analyst 

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY 
NOTICE: This email is from a law firm and may 
contain information that is confidential, 
privileged, and/or attorney work product. This 
email may also contain personal data, which we 
process in accordance with applicable data 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
I FLORIDA PUBLIC 
1 SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850)413-6586 

Notices . If you are not the intended recipient, you may not review, copy, or distribute this message. If you have 
received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies from your system. 
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*AII ownership percentages are 100%. 

Crown Castle Inc. 
(US-DE) 


